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Your Ref.
Mr. K. Soderstrom c.c. Mr. H. Lundberg
President Mr. K. Lilndberg
Swedish Kendo Federation

Qur Ref.

Dear Mr. Soderstrom @

Re ¢ Dan Examination Account / 8 E.K.C.

After that big event of the 8th European Kendo Championships, we are sure that
all the officers of Swedish Kendo Federation are very busy with post-administra-

tion of various activities conducted during the championships.

If you could afford your time, we hope that the account setting for the Dan
examinations can be completed at your early convenience. May we, therefore, re-
quest you to send us a documented account for revenue and expense, together with

valid evidences wherein available ?

We also anticipate to receive your remittance of the balance, if any, in

Japanese yen, in due course.

A.N.K.F. are preparing issuance of Dan diplomas for those successful Dan appli-

cants and it requires this account settling through I.K.F. Hq.

Thank you for your attention to this request.

Very truly yours,

Secretary General,

I.K.F., Tokyo



